TNy
Jfﬁéiw O\F;@ ﬁ%@ﬁs

T e

,  Fongded ] J'.lln e fra ied J'!:J-I}J‘/_f Y
A -~-"~—':rr’_~'f
=
AGENDA

Planning Commission
Regular Meeting
July 22, 2025
8:00 p.m.
Hoyer Hall at Clayton Community Library
6125 Clayton Road, Clayton, California

This meeting is being held in-person with attendance and participation by the public
in Hoyer Hall. Members of the public who prefer to view or listen to the meeting
and to address the Planning Commission remotely during the meeting may do so
on the Planning Commission Meeting page.

Chair: Maria Shulman
Vice Chair: Daniel Richardson
Commissioner: Joseph Banchero
Commissioner: Bretten Casagrande
Commissioner: Nate Brzovich

Agendas are posted at: 1) City Hall, 6000 Heritage Trail; 2) Clayton Library, 6125
Clayton Road; and 3) Ohm’s Bulletin Board, 1028 Diablo Street, Clayton. A digital
copy of the Agenda with a complete packet of information including staff reports
and exhibits related to each agenda item is available for public review on the City’s
website at https://claytonca.gov/community-development/planning/planning-
commission/planningcommision-agendas/.




Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Planning Commission
after distribution of the Agenda Packet and regarding any public item on this
Agenda are available for review on the City’s website at
https://claytonca.gov/communitydevelopment/planning/planning-
commission/planning-commision-agendas/.

If you have physical impairment that requires special accommodation to
participate, please call the City Clerk’s office at least 72 hours in advance of the
meeting at 925-673-7300.

Most Planning Commission decisions are appealable to the City Council within 10
calendar days of the decision. Please contact Community Development Department
staff for further information immediately following the decision. If the decision is
appealed, the City Council will hold a public hearing and make a final decision. If
you challenge a final decision of the City in court, you may be limited to raising only
those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing(s), either in spoken
testimony at the hearing(s) or in written correspondence delivered to the
Community Development Department at or prior to the public hearing(s). Further,
any court challenge must be made within 90 days of the final decision on the
noticed matter.

E-mail Public Comments: If preferred, please e-mail public comments to the
Community Development Director at Interimcdd@claytonca.gov by 5:00 p.m. on
the day of the Planning Commission meeting. All emailed public comments received
prior to 5:00 p.m. on the day of the Planning Commission meeting will be forwarded
to the entire Planning Commission.

Each person attending the meeting who wishes to speak on an agendized or non-
agendized matter shall have a set amount of time to speak as determined by the
Planning Commission Chair.



1. CALL TO ORDER

2. SWEARING IN OF REAPOINTED COMMISSIONER AND ROLL CALL
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR

5. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA: The Planning Commission will discuss the order
of the agenda, may amend the order, add urgency items, note disclosures or
intentions to abstain due to conflict of interest on agendized public hearing or
action items, and request Consent Calendar items be removed from the Consent
Calendar for discussion. The Planning Commission may also remove items from
the Consent Calendar prior to that portion of the Agenda.

6. PUBLIC COMMENT (Non-Agenda Items): This time has been set aside for
members of the public to address the Planning Commission on items of general
interest within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City. Although the Planning
Commission values your comments, pursuant to the Brown Act, the Planning
Commission generally cannot take any action on items not listed on the posted
agenda. At the Chair’s discretion, up to 3 minutes will be allotted to each
speaker.

7. CONSENT CALENDAR:
A. MINUTES:
Planning Commission Meeting of May 27, 2025
Planning Commission Meeting of July 8, 2025
8. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Consideration of a Site Plan Review Permit (SPR-01-2025) to allow the
construction of a custom, single-family residence and three-car garage,
with an attached accessory dwelling unit (ADU) on a legal vacant parcel.

The proposed primary residence on the 40,467 square-foot parcel is
5,352square feet in total floor area, with a building height of 28 feet. The
proposed attached ADU is 611 square feet in area, with a roof height of 16
feet. The primary residence and ADU would be located at 5569
Morningside Drive (Assessor’s Parcel Number [APN] 118-110-011).

3



Environmental Determination: The project is Categorically Exempt per
CEQA Guidelines Section 15303, Class 3 — New construction of a small
structure.

9. COMMUNICATIONS: This time is set aside for the Planning Commission to make
requests of staff, and/or for issues of concern to Planning Commissioners to be
briefly presented, prioritized, and set for future meeting dates. This time is also
provided for staff to share any informational announcements with the
Commission.

10. ADJOURNMENT

The next Planning Commission Regular Meeting is Tuesday, August 12, 2025.



Minutes

Regular Meeting
May 27, 2025
7:00 p.m.
CALL TO ORDER

Chair Maria Shulman called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chair Shulman led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Present: Chair Maria Shulman
Vice Chair Daniel Richardson
Commissioner Bretten Casagrande
Commissioner Joseph Banchero
Commissioner Nate Brzovich

Interim Community Development Director, Farhad Mortazavi; and Administrative
Clerk, Skyler Aitken, were present from the City Staff

ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA

There were no changes to the agenda as submitted.

PUBLIC COMMENT (Non-Agenda Items)

There were no comments from the public on any matters not on the agenda.

CONSENT CALENDAR: The following routine matters may be acted upon by one
motion. Individual items may be removed by the Planning Commission for separate
discussion at this time or under Acceptance of the Agenda.

A. Minutes of Planning Commission Regular Meeting of March 11, 2025.

There being no member of the public who wished to comment on the
Consent Calendar, Chair Shulman invited a motion. Vice Chair Richardson
moved to adopt the Consent Calendar with Meeting Minutes of the February
25, 2025, meeting. Seconded by Commissioner Brzovich.

The motion passed by a vote of 5 to 0.



7.

ACTION ITEM

A.

Determination of Conformity of the Fiscal Year 2024-25 — 2028-29
Capital Improvement Plan Projects with the Clayton General Plan (GP-
012024).

Interim Community Development Director Farhad Montazavi gave an
overview of the CIP to the committee.

Chair Shulman invited the public to speak on the item. There was no one
attending the meeting who wished to comment on the item. Chair
Richardson invited questions or comments from Commissioners.

Various commissioners asked their questions, with Larry Theis, the city
engineer, answering their questions.

Commissioner Richardson moved to approve the CIP. Commissioner
Casagrande seconded the motion. The motion passed by a vote of 5 to 0.

COMMUNICATIONS: This time is set aside for the Planning Commission to make
requests of staff, and/or for issues of concern to Planning Commissioners to be
briefly presented, prioritized, and set for future meeting dates. This time is also
provided for staff to share any informational announcements with the Commission.

Farhad, the community development director, gave an update on major
projects in the planning department

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:37 p.m. to the next regular meeting of the
Planning Commission.



Minutes

Regular Meeting
July 8, 2025
7:00 p.m.
CALL TO ORDER

Chair Maria Shulman called the meeting to order at 7:17 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chair Shulman led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Present: Chair Maria Shulman

Vice Chair Daniel Richardson
Commissioner Joseph Banchero

City Manager, Kris Lofthus;Interim Community Development Director, Farhad
Mortazavi; and Acting City Clerk, Skyler Aitken, were present from the City Staff
ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA

Item 7 could not be heard as there wasn’t a quorum for that item as Vice-Chair
Richardson had to recuse himself from that specific item.

PUBLIC COMMENT (Non-Agenda Items)

There were no comments from the public on any matters not on the agenda.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

A. None

PUBLIC HEARING

A. Consideration of a Site Plan Review Permit (SPR-01-2025) to allow the
construction of a custom, single-family residence and three-car

garage, with an attached accessory dwelling unit (ADU) on a legal
vacant parcel.

The proposed primary residence on the 40,467 square-foot parcel is



5,352square feet in total floor area, with a building height of 28 feet. The
proposed attached ADU is 611 square feet in area, with a roof height of 16
feet. The primary residence and ADU would be located at 5569
Morningside Drive (Assessor’s Parcel Number [APN] 118-110-011).

Environmental Determination: The project is Categorically Exempt per
CEQA Guidelines Section 15303, Class 3 — New construction of a small
structure.

COMMUNICATIONS: This time is set aside for the Planning Commission to make
requests of staff, and/or for issues of concern to Planning Commissioners to be
briefly presented, prioritized, and set for future meeting dates. This time is also
provided for staff to share any informational announcements with the Commission.

No communications were shared
ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 p.m. to the next regular meeting of the
Planning Commission on Tuesday, July 22, 2025, at 8:00 pm.



e f g

PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA REPORT
To: Honorable Chair and Planning Commissioners
From: Bryan Albini
Senior Planner
Date: July 22, 2025
Subject: Agenda Item 8.A

5569 Morningside Drive New Single-Family Residence and ADU
— Request for Approval of Site Plan Review Permit Application
SPR-01-2025.

SUMMARY

This is a public hearing on a request by Thomas Ducharme, Maison du Charme on behalf
of property owners David and Melissa Calhoun, for approval of a Site Plan Review Permit
(SPR-01-2025) to allow the construction of a custom, detached single-family residence
and three-car garage, with an attached accessory dwelling unit (ADU) on a legal vacant
parcel. The proposed primary residence on the 40,467 square-foot parcel is 5,352 square
feet in total floor area, with a building height of 28 feet. The proposed attached ADU is
611 square feet in area, with a roof height of 16 feet. The primary residence and ADU
would be located at 5569 Morningside Drive (Assessor’s Parcel Number [APN] 118-110-
011).

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission open the public hearing and accept
written and spoken testimony, close the public hearing and adopt the attached Resolution
approving Site Plan Review Permit application SPR-01-2025.

PROJECT INFORMATION
Applicant: Thomas Ducharme, Maison du Charme (Lic.# 736725)

Property Owners: David S. Calhoun and Melissa A. Calhoun

Location: 5569 Morningside Drive
Parcel (APN 118-110-011)
Attachment B - Vicinity Map

General Plan Designation: Rural Estate (0 to 1.0 Units Per Acre)

Planning Commission Agenda Report July 22, 2025
5569 Morningside Drive Site Plan Review Permit (SPR-01-2025) Page 1



Zoning Classification: Single Family Residential (R-40-H).

Environmental Review: The subject Site Plan Review Permit request is
categorically exempt from the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Categorical Exemption
Class 3, Section 15303 (New Construction or
Conversion of Small Structures), of the State
Guidelines for Implementation of CEQA.

Public Notice: On June 27, 2025, a public hearing notice was posted
at the notice boards at Clayton City Hall, Clayton
Community Library, and in the Town Center as well as
being mailed to the owners of real property located
within 300 feet of 5569 Morningside Drive.

BACKGROUND

The subject parcel located at 5569 Morningside Drive, is a relatively flat 40,467 square-
foot flag lot created by subdivision recorded under MS 400-90-1, in June 1990
(Attachment C). The parcel had been historically improved with a small barn and fencing
for the keeping and stabling of horses, but has since been removed, leaving the parcel
vacant. The parcel is accessed by a 20-foot-wide access easement, approximately 188
feet from the edge of pavement to the building site area. The rear of the parcel, on the
north side of the property, is bounded by Mount Diablo Creek, an intermittent stream. The
net parcel area of the property, as defined in Clayton Municipal Code (CMC) Section
17.78.060, is 36,527 square feet.

ANALYSIS

Thomas Ducharme of Maison du Charme, on behalf of the owners, request approval of a
Site Plan Review Permit to allow the construction of a new primary residence and
attached ADU at 5569 Morningside Drive. The proposed residence is a two-story home
measuring 5,352 square feet in area, 28 feet in height on the front elevation, and 19 feet
in height on the rear elevation, facing Morningside Drive. The proposed attached
accessory dwelling unit (ADU) measures approximately 611 square feet, with a height of
16 feet on the rear elevation. The proposal complies with the required 100’-wide building
setback line from the Drainage and Habitat Riparian Easement (Attachment C). See
Attachment D for the proposed Site Plan, Floor Plan, Roof Plan, and Elevations of the
new primary residence and ADU.

Site Plan Review Permit Required

In accordance with CMC Section 17.44.020, a Site Plan Review Permit is required in any
zoning district for the design of any new development, including new construction,
remodeling, or additions, that meets certain criteria. Subsection A of CMC Section
17.44.020 lists construction of a single-story or a multi-story single-family residence over
16 feet in height among the types of development requiring review and approval of a Site
Plan Review Permit by the Planning Commission.

Architectural Review
The custom single-family residence on the subject parcel is proposed with the majority of

Planning Commission Agenda Report July 22, 2025
5569 Morningside Drive Site Plan Review Permit (SPR-01-2025) Page 2



the floor area at the first story and a smaller second story for two bedrooms and two
bathrooms. As a result of being built on flag lot behind an already improved parcel, the
proposed residence would be screened from public views by vegetation and the buildings
fronting Morningside Drive. The tallest portions of the residence, at 28 feet in height, is
relegated to the back of the property facing Mount Diablo Creek, identified as the front of
the home where the main entryway is located. The remainder of the home is
approximately 19 feet in height, with the ADU portion of the building limited to 16 feet in
height, toward the rear of the home and closest to surrounding residences. The residence
is proposed with a three-coat beige (“Pebblestone”) stucco, stone veneer (“Stackstone”)
architectural wall finishes, standing seam metal (“Slate grey”) roof material, and a mixture
of 3:12 and 9:12 roof pitches.

Photographic samples of the exterior colors and materials for the proposed primary
residence and ADU are provided as Attachment E.

Setback Analysis

The subject parcel is located in the Single-Family Residential R-40-H zoning district, a
rural serving district to accommodate the keeping of horses with minimum lot sizes of
40,000 square feet, per CMC Section 17.16.040; and required setbacks of 40 feet for the
front (CMC Section 17.16.080) and minimum 20-foot setbacks for the rear and side
setbacks (CMC Section 17.16.120). The accessory dwelling unit (ADU) meets
development standards and setback requirements (CMC Section 17.47.030) and is
subject to only ministerial Building Permit review. In addition and as provided in the
Analysis, the proposal complies with the required 100’-wide building setback line from the
Drainage and Habitat Riparian Easement. Project compliance with development
standards for the R-40-H zoning district and Accessory Dwelling Units have been included
(See Attachment F). Staff has also provided an excerpt of the City’s zoning map (See
Attachment G) to assist the Planning Commission in understanding the surrounding
zoning pattern adjacent to and within the proximity of the Project site.

The proposed primary residence meets or exceeds the required setbacks of the Municipal
code for a single-family residence within the R-40-H zoning district as shown in the
following tables below.

R-40-H Setbacks Proposed Setbacks Pro’?Ct
Compliant?
Front Setback 40 South 188’ Yes
Side Setback East 20’ Yes
20’ Interior \West 88’ Yes
40’ Aggregate Aggregate 108’ Yes
Rear Setback 20° North 119’ Yes
Planning Commission Agenda Report July 22, 2025

5569 Morningside Drive Site Plan Review Permit (SPR-01-2025) Page 3



Residential Floor Area Analysis

Building Footprint

The proposal meets the building footprint requirements as shown below.

Building Building Proposed
SLiZte Ne;ParceI Footprint Footprint Residence
rea Allowed (35%) | Proposed Compliant?
40,467 sq ft 36,527 sq ft 12,784 sq ft 5,170 sq ft Yes
Floor Area
The proposal meets the floor area requirements as shown below.
P d
Lot Net Parcel Floor Area Floor Area R ro.r:jose
Area Area Allowed (25%) | Proposed esigence
P Compliant?
40,467 sq ft 36,527 sq ft 9,132 sq ft 5,963 sq ft Yes

Height Analysis

The proposal meets the height requirements for single-family residences as shown
below.

. . Proposed Building Proposed Residence
Maximum Height Height Compliant?
35 feet 28 feet Yes
CONCLUSION

Staff has reviewed the Project relative to the Standards of Review for Site Plan Review
Permits listed in Clayton Municipal Code Section 17.44.040 which include conformity with
the General Plan, preservation of general safety (seismic, landslide, flooding, fire, traffic),
and development that is complementary to adjacent existing structures in terms of
materials, colors, size and bulk. Staff has also evaluated the project with respect to the
Residential Floor Area (which includes Building Footprint) calculations listed in Chapter
17.78 of the Clayton Municipal Code. As is further outlined in the recommended Findings
for Approval provided in the proposed Planning Commission Resolution for the Project
(See Attachment A), staff has determined that the Project, as conditioned, is in
conformance with the Clayton Municipal Code and staff recommends approval of the
Project subject to the Conditions of Approval provided in Attachment A.

ATTACHMENTS
Planning Commission Agenda Report July 22, 2025
5569 Morningside Drive Site Plan Review Permit (SPR-01-2025) Page 4



Proposed Planning Commission Resolution No. 03-2025
Vicinity Map

Topographic Survey

Proposed Site Plan, Floor Plan, Roof Plan, and Elevations for
Residence

Proposed Exterior Colors and Materials

Proposed Project Development Standards Compliance Table
Excerpt of Clayton Zoning Map

oW

@mm

Planning Commission Agenda Report July 22, 2025
5569 Morningside Drive Site Plan Review Permit (SPR-01-2025) Page 5



ATTACHMENT A

CITY OF CLAYTON
PLANNING COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO. 03-2025

A RESOLUTION OF THE CLAYTON PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVING A SITE
PLAN REVIEW PERMIT TO ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION OF ONE SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENCE AND ATTACHED ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT ON LOT LOCATED AT

5569 MORNINGSIDE DRIVE (SPR-01-2025)

WHEREAS, the City received an application from Thomas Ducharme requesting approval
of a Site Plan Review Permit to allow the construction of a 5,352-square foot single family
residence and attached 611 square foot accessory dwelling unit (Project) on the subject parcel
(APN: 118-110-011) at 5569 Morningside Drive; and

WHEREAS, Section 17.44.020 of the Clayton Municipal Code (CMC) authorizes the
Planning Commission to approve a Site Plan Review Permit in accordance with the standards of
review in CMC Section 17.44.040; and

WHEREAS, the Project is categorically exempt from the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) pursuant to Categorical Exemption Class 3, Section 15303 (New Construction or
Conversion of Small Structures), of the State Guidelines for Implementation of CEQA; and

WHEREAS, on July 22, 2025, the Clayton Planning Commission held a duly-noticed
public hearing on the Site Plan Review Permit request (SPR-01-2025), and received and
considered testimony and evidence, both spoken and documentary.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Planning Commission does determine
the foregoing recitals are true and correct and makes the following Findings for Approval of Site
Plan Review Permit application SPR-01-2025 based on the Site Plan Review Permit Standards
of Review:

A. The use is in conformity with the General Plan and any applicable Specific
Plan;

The Project is consistent with the General Plan designation and policies since the
Project consists of the construction of a single-family residence and attached ADU,
a permitted use within the Rural Estate land use designation. There is no
established Specific Plan that is applicable to the Project.

B. The use is in conformity with City-adopted standards in the Zoning
Ordinance as related to Site Plan Review Permits;

In accordance with Clayton Municipal Code Section 17.44.020., since the Project is
comprised of structures over 16 feet in height and an area in excess of 750 square
feet, a Site Plan Review Permit is required for the design of all new developments
in any zoning district within the City. The Project conforms to all development
standards as required for properties within the R-40-H zoning district defined in
Clayton Municipal Code Chapter 17.16 for setbacks, building height, floor area,
and building area governing single-family residential development.



Planning Commission
Resolution No. 03-2025

C. Shall not negatively affect the general safety (e.g., seismic, landslide,
flooding, fire, traffic) of the City or surrounding area;

The Project preserves the general safety of the community regarding seismic,
landslide, flooding, fire, and traffic hazards since the Project will be constructed in
compliance with the Clayton Municipal Code, California Building Standards Code,
and other agency regulations where applicable.

D. Shall maintain solar rights of adjacent properties;

The Project will not block adjacent properties from direct sunlight from any angle
of the ecliptic.

E. Shall reasonably maintain the privacy of adjacent property owners and/or
occupants;

The Project reasonably maintains the privacy of adjacent property owners and/or
occupants since the Project conforms with all development standards of the
Clayton Municipal Code Chapter 17.16 Single Family Residential (R-40-H), in
keeping with the surrounding properties along Morningside Drive that contain large
lots with ample setbacks that place existing adjacent residences away from the
proposed residences on the Project Site.

F. Shall reasonably maintain the existing views of adjacent property owners
and/or occupants;

The Project reasonably maintains the existing views of adjacent property owners
and/or occupants since the Project Site is located downslope from and below
existing surrounding ridgelines and daylight lines and would not prevent property
owners and/or occupants inhabiting existing residences from continuing to see the
existing surrounding contours of these existing slopes and other attributes in and
around the Mount Diablo Creek riparian corridor and the small valley surrounding
the Mitchell Creek riparian corridor.

G. Shall be complementary, although not identical, with adjacent existing
structures in terms of materials, colors, size, and bulk;

The Project is complementary, although not identical, with neighboring structures
in terms of materials, colors, size, and bulk since the proposed residences have
been designed with exterior colors and materials that are complementary with the
natural setting as well as the colors and materials of existing adjacent residences
as well as utilizing proposed designs styles that include volume and massing
consistent with the size and bulk or existing adjacent residences.

H. Shall be in accordance with the design standards for manufactured homes
per Section 17.36.078 of the Clayton Municipal Code;

The Project as proposed does not include the construction of any manufactured
homes; therefore, this finding is not applicable.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Planning Commission does hereby
approve Site Plan Review Permit SPR-01-2025 to allow the construction of one custom single
family residence with an attached ADU located at 5569 Morningside Drive, subject to the following
Conditions of Approval:

Page 2 of 5



Planning Commission
Resolution No. 03-2025

The applicant shall indemnify, protect, defend, and hold harmless the City and its
elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, and agents from and against
any and all liabilities, claims, actions, causes, proceedings, suits, damages,
judgments, liens, levies, costs, and expenses of whatever nature, including, but
not limited to, attorney’s fees, costs, and disbursements arising out of or in any
way relating to the issuance of this entitlement, any actions taken by the City
relating to this entitlement, and any environmental review conducted under the
California Environmental Quality Act for this entitlement and related actions.

Prior to issuance of a building permit or final inspection for the construction of the
residence and ADU, as applicable, the applicant shall pay all outstanding
development impact fees as listed below.
A. All balances for application permit process.
i.  Community Facilities Development Impact Fee: $450
ii. Offsite Arterial Improvement Development Impact Fee: $1,456
ii.  Childcare Development Impact Fee: $205

iv.  Parkland Dedication Development Impact Fee: $2,569

v.  Fire Development Protection Development Impact Fee: $300 per unit.

vi.  Construction and Demolition Recycling Fee: $5,551 ($1.00 per/sq. ft. of

new area).

vii.  Stormwater Pollution Prevention Permit and Inspection (Construction
SWPPP) Fee: (Major) $5000 minimum deposit against which inspection

time is charged.

vii.  Stormwater Operation and Maintenance Annual Inspection Fee: $45

ix.  Stormwater Operation and Documentation Annual Compliance Review

Fee: $45

X.  Stormwater Operation and Maintenance Annual Report Preparation Fee:

$53

Any major changes to the Project shall require Planning Commission review and
approval. Any minor changes to the Project shall be subject to City staff review
and approval.

The applicant shall obtain the necessary permits from the Building Division of the
Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development. All
construction shall comply with the California Building Code.

Prior to issuance of any Building Permit, the applicant shall obtain all required
construction and fire sprinkler permits from the Contra Costa County Fire
Protection District (CCCFPD), including approval of fire flow tests, hydrant access,
and sprinkler system design. Compliance with CCCFPD standards for water
supply, fire apparatus access, and NFPA codes shall be verified. No construction
or occupancy shall proceed without final Fire District authorization.

Page 3 of 5



Planning Commission
Resolution No. 03-2025

6.

10.

The applicant shall obtain all necessary permits for a wastewater utility service
from City of Concord Community Development Department for Central Contra
Costa Sanitary District. An elevation certificate from a licensed surveyor will need
to be submitted because of flood zone requirements.

The applicant shall secure necessary water connections, prior to final building
inspections, with Contra Costa Water District (CCWD) confirming that:

A. 6" water main extension will be installed from the existing 8" main on El
Camino Drive to the subject property, with capacity for future downstream
connections.

B. 1" service line, 1" meter, and 1" above-ground backflow assembly will be

installed to serve the project.

C. Obtain Required Easements: Submit recorded easements to the
City/County for:

1. A permanent utility easement along the neighboring property at 5577
Morningside Drive (for the 6" main within their roadway easement).

2. A permanent utility easement on the subject property for the service
connection (1" -line, meter, and backflow).

To minimize impacts on protected trees, riparian vegetation, and Mount Diablo
Creek, the following measures shall be implemented prior to and during all
construction activities:

A. Protective Setbacks (No-Disturbance Zones)

1. 25-foot undisturbed buffer shall be maintained from the top of bank
(TOB) of Mount Diablo Creek.

2. 15-foot undisturbed buffer shall be maintained around all protected
trees (including heritage, native, or specimen trees

3. No grading, excavation, stockpiling, or construction activity is
permitted within these zones.

B. Erosion & Sediment Control

1. Silt fencing or straw wattles shall be installed on the upslope of the
creek buffer to prevent runoff.

2. No stockpiling of soil, debris, or materials within 50 feet of the creek.
No permits or approvals, whether discretionary or mandatory, shall be considered
if the applicant is not current on fees, reimbursement payments, or any other
payments that are due.
All grading, construction, and other work shall occur only between 7:00 a.m. and

5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday, in accordance with Section 15.01.010 of the
Clayton Municipal Code.

Page 4 of 5



Planning Commission
Resolution No. 03-2025

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Planning Commission of the City of Clayton at a
regular meeting on the 22" day of July 2025.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAINED:
ABSENT:
APPROVED: ATTEST:
Maria Shulman Farhad Mortazavi
Chair Interim Community Development Director

Page 5 of 5



VICINITY MAP

PROJECT
LOCATION

o

7

>
4

New Single-Family Residence and
Accessory Dwelling Unit
Site Plan Review Permit

ATTACHMENT B

2SN
,E{Tg:“@%;ﬁ?;:r ot SPR-01-2024
' 5569 Morningside Drive NORTH
Assessor’s Parcel Number 118-110-011
(Not to Scale)



B. Albini, CSG
Text Box
ATTACHMENT B


G
\ PARCEL A L‘”\\k,
APN: 118-110-009 f’\
\

35,61 315.30
31574 FE)&E " M
315.79] N2920°33"E  117.06" \
15" WIDE P.SDE. & P.SSE.
APPURTENANT TO \
e T J— — — i
Y LEEH 316.24 *515.53 \
8 \ X322 *
&
g\ X315.88 \s
4 [ 2
o \ )
©
g -
z el
X315.93 x315.77
| N 5180 O.R. 517 EXISTING CENTER LINE
-n l 1594 » 10" WIDE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
3591
o~ PARCEL B 3648, 315,98
U -Z /_r/ ) APN:  118-110-010 B |
- ¢

—

:3\5.95 16 316.00
L
l"\_mo‘ WIDE BUILDING 36.03 A\
SETBACK LINE

L X316.29
%316.37 [
. I g
7 | 2
v PARCEL ONE £
BN PARCEL C W\ <
) APN: 118—110-0171—4 g
50 WIDE RIGHT OFAWAY & UTILITY EASEMENT - o \*
BK 4116 OR. 191 3887 [ Fenee b z
U‘ X316.62 &73&59 10" OAK 8 &
y i i b
\ “_M 3741 " /B'TREE 316.98 I 2
30.0" RIGHT OF WAY UTILITY EASEMENT *316.76 wdn | l,,cL w <
m 8K 3773 OR. 217 & *3ie.57 s sl 2 v
BK 4761 O.R. 160 P
_ l oL . E < o
- 31674 | b 44 oo O 2
m
317,38 [HIRS =z
= )
W
N 31669 3
3 316.92 I XFﬁ ( 4 >4 O o
3 - X317.08 ’ ot
o J %317.35 %316.79 = leL} ug
Efsies o P
Ve Bl 5‘ r IU;ne o7 :5 x Z = _)
( Y~ |2 ol | ﬂ o~ O 3 -ﬂ
= 31 & =
£ 317,78 @ = 1%
37,05 , l
e o~ ( B OA 0o
p SN Xa17.55 *317.58 X317,26 x ) b i |$ 9 «
317 N29'4308°E_198.33" 11
e ———— — s ——r=t.0y 31699
%, _“ 317.38\_ \ ,E\ENCE 317.44 J\_’_\_/J\W.lb B4 317 _J_,-’(Im
% © o - ~— 2
E) o2 S5 N RIEAL
Z. B = B ASPHALT 5 _ e e _ -
o % \B g sy R === —rT
- ) Str74 \ . S~ - /\/_VJ.D WIDE STORM DRAIN. EASEMENT- %]
317,74 7. = 431775 <t — st
5 £ S S~ — 37 FENCE s " 31803~ ;/m.:s N Y e Y N }55"‘3‘&77”\ A e | . 1792 3|7,7E-I, 57| |] s
Sa g — —— e - —
14 Fanwﬂlm g i \AAJ [{ $2943'08"W  415.59 )
3 2N h \L APN: 118-110-004

)
{

[
% ST .

i
]
i I 7
=1 LEGEND i
0 Lo |

~
- /
i )
JOINT POLE g 4
& 1 CATCH BASIN
T \ Founo o FIRE HYDRANT
sy FIM 319.20 LS. 2471 (san3s) E HYDI 0 16 32 48
O i At SURIEY CONTROL FONT [ o e S
I 236 S2TBTALW
SzaaT 42 T SANTARY SEWER LINE AND MAINHOLE ( IN FEET )
I N O EXISTING GRADE 1 inch = 16 ft
E L CcC A M
DRI VE
/0’ WIDE PUBLIC R/W

ATTACHMENT C


B. Albini, CSG
Text Box
ATTACHMENT C


GQ00-ELO-GLL NdV LY LOT

45-08

X
S0
X

' b,

g,
‘/.

m
>
o
m
X
m
z
5

3
2
g
m
W
o
Q
A
<
Q
)
P
z

NOILVDOT

HLIM TvD1¥LD3 73
¥ SY9 "d3LYM LDINNOD

o7 QBIHL L LINANOD ANNOADAIANN

4
)
lng

Oga 0

NoRTH § ; ? é )

0' 10' 20' 30 40' 50'

SITE PLAN WNITH SURVEY

3LY9 HLIM 3DON3d AOOM

NBWU+00B05324 13-
Eeaa=s

NOILVAS 3 G 12€ - L2€ IV 61 L0140 NOII§Oo4)]

NAZHLNOS NO NOILYATZ d00T4 " L0d3d 51105 23 d|

15, —

S3LON|

S3HO0LS OML
ONIaTiNg 40 LH913H

NOILVYATTE "4'4

QT =
oo'zze

ATTACHMENT D

B EIR A

AIMIS M3N

10H NYW '6'G



B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Polygon

B. Albini, CSG
Polygon

B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Text Box
ATTACHMENT D


30305C

4
SEE PAGE 4 AND 5 FOR \ o T i —~_ Py
REFLECTIVE CEILING PLAN ‘ ToT08a0 — ’_‘Hp_"’ —— — -
[ —— {1t
e 61. ROOM .
) T . = orTIcO
BUILDING ENVELOPE > = 7742) PORTICO / | ]
5. Iy G N
N N/ S
) { | N
> iC.L. ROOM
» ~ i el e B i e B
Z 0 @ 0
&, oot A & 12 LONG TABLE . 03 cL Rroom @>
25 frebiace £
@ ki N DINING ™ 23505C 4050FX 23505C ‘ ¥
o5 5 204X 121 h
7 s = — — =
94 i 8,
50
43" 12 43 I
' T
F
MASTER BORM MISSY'S OFFICE 3
610" X 157 ’ X1 2
o, 8 "
g _
ENTRY b
GREAT ROOM -t 10" X 104117 o N
2 . 25 x 251 g x 5
K = 3 8 B CL
% 5 FOYER R ©Z S | ROOM
< 70 @ 15107 X4-10" 5| = ¥
» 2 . &
% L ACEENT N E K ‘
e WAL "o kS
FOYER 67 " i) —u P# 2 '
5 #2° X3 [ = T
4% T~ 0 a
\ 2670 beR §
!
| wie g <j il
&, . &, |
> e  cLosET 2
42 &° "%’“3 P I :
‘)’% d BUILT-IN RACK FOR LARGE TOTES !
S < A -
S8
K 1 L
° yd e = = ‘
Fe=======F==) \ i
N\ s )
‘ ‘ @D \e e s ~ i ‘ ‘
2,
\%\ e ey _
h e CHEN —
~
WALL BELOW ‘% ‘ y ) e N = =
N O 2 ~ = 2 oo
BEARING WALL BELOW \ S A ~ oreE < ‘ ‘ g oLl oW
5050FX & 7 A, B4R o \
P — o, 5 s IcE H
W MACHIN: i Dw
>,
<
BEARING WALL BELOW \ \-"“)1
UTILITY KITCHEN 2 N
g o
o ®
R %
- < OFFICE -
\ 16410 X21
3 Y DOUBLY REFRIG
< % OVEN . <
oPEN BELON @ @ % 2466 croE — 5
< N\ Y= 1 =)
1,
Y
‘ BEARING WALL BELOW % >
2 DN = J
= >
‘ ‘ . & o u .
L - X Q@ frxse g &
S ] PANTRY NORK SHOP B 8
< N\ T4 X10110"
= HALL
5 Zy o . = PenrH
CL WAL N g Yo @ & >,
R Ta S &Y
S
4 . s ; 64 4 6 ~ )
t
2866 1 46" &
[ oL
5 = FoLoNG
CLOSET e o> e 2868 2468 1sLaND |
B sexas R N s
S0 2 2 %
5065 B & ] T o °
I ATH . L2 T4 2 GUEST BEDROOM 2
¥y S Xe-T k t 4 21107 X 12-11"
& T I — 1 2470 — Q '
_ - N [y 3 .
] : © b I
BEDR ]
— & NN . g
. [ml | R L. ROOM
® BEDROOM ° HALL R 3 ?
= / Vo 124" X 156" ® - 5 \ ax43"
- / CL ROOM ] B S\ ®
S ©
, S £y . .
/ EY [m] < v 9 R
i3 2470 8 T
/ - N ? o
/ BATH 2 . Q
/ Exor 8 v 2 %% 5
“ o | dog wash ®
1 < 9 | | ||/ g N i 5
> 570
%
i ’ ] I ] ® |
CLOSET
- — ml
FLATE .
28505¢ | 28508C 20205C ‘ ‘ KITCHEN / LIVING By
53¢ | P C.L. ROOM 65 X 15
t |
134" 64 129" I ]
3 ] . 2470
\S‘C o o
o —_— 2
) = 8 z
3068 N
KITCHEN / LIVING kY
15 15
T z
Q
g 2 x
X K BEDROOM %
. © : 162X 114 g § C.L. ROOM j
o © |
8
g
&
. |
SECOND FLOOR PLAN MAIN FLOOR PLAN % x
3
3
2
]
e B ﬂ
% 23405C [ 23405C :
24505C 245p5C 24509C P = '
o
5 1 2 |
BUILDING ENVELOPE
143" 16-10" 2



B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot


e T mg

E(? 5
N —
N EHEE
: Y
= — I 0 - T
i - H 1 v HT Y
L<“ ‘l—i—r H TH =T :‘ #E
A e i = e e ===
Sepmeco—mae ==
[ i i \4‘ ]_"_‘V ‘4‘ HT 7:‘:
——= -
g e o M e
H 1 | Ff} \‘ F‘E %‘_)_,_“:*_‘—t/_r
s ki -
A e TR e
e e == | — F.F. ELEVATION =322.00
T T 17 T >_‘
=== BASE FLOOD
e = ELEVATION

FRONT ELEVATION

i

i

BACK ELEYATION



B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Length Measurement
27'-6"

B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Text Box
BASE FLOOD 
ELEVATION


w-Ll

T AR

-

EY

wiﬂ T

—

=

=

—

p E——

=

RIGHT (EAST) ELEVATION

RIGHT (WEST) ELEVATION



B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Length Measurement
27'-4"


\\G ENERAL NOTES

FIN'SH GROUND SURFACES SHALL BE
GRADED TO DRAIN THE FINISH SITE
PROPERLY. FINISHED GROUND SLOPE WITHIN|
FIVE FEET OF THE BUILDING OR STRUCTURE
SHALL SLOPE AWNAY AT 5%. ALL EXTERIOR
HARD SURFACES (INCLUDING TERRACES)
SHALL BE INSTALLED NITH A 1% MINIMUM
SLOPE AND SHALL DRAIN AWAY FROM THE
BUILDING. DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL HAVE A
MINIMUM SLOPE OF 15% MAXIMUM
ALLOWABLE GRADED SLOPE IS 3HOR. TO 1
VERTICAL (33 %).

LOT GRADING SHALL CONFORM AT THE
PROPERTY LINES AND SHALL NOT SLOPE
TOWARD PROPERTY LINES IN A MANNER
WHICHWOULD CAUSE STORM WATERTO
FLOW ONTO NEIGHBORING PROPERTY.
HISTORIC DRAINAGE PATTERNS SHALL NOT
BE ALTERED IN A MANNER TO CAUSE
DRAINAGE PROBLEMS TO NEIGHBORING
PROPERTY.

TALL BEFURE YOU DIGT
CONTACT UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

ISA)
1800 227 2600 AT LEAST TWO DAYS BEFORE
EXCAVATING

60

m =ENERGY DISSIPATOR,
SEE DETAIL BELOW

_— =50LID PIPE

[ ] =DOWN SPOUT

= 4" DRAIN PIPE - HOLES FACING DONN

ROOF LAYOUT /BRAI NAGE PLAN

12

12

SEE 50ILS REFORT
T |
i = || N
\
~ |
2 Ve a:12 a:12 —_ —
2 — - — —]—_ — - _
P2 - — n
\ g = |
\ P4 a12 12 [
- - a:12 T |
e
T I
_ 912 a4t l |
@12 S T || 312 .
312 T
3:12
312
\J .
\3:12 3:12
N\
312
\
\ — _
\ =
12 T
\ / OTE:LOPESRF
\ RFWATERf 00"
NN \\ L q 12 l
D \NAGE%V:;T
\ s
N\
\
a12
[DECRWATERFROUFING. |
INTALLED BY A LICENSED \
NATERPROOF MNFR. ALL 9412
DETAILING TO BE PERMNFR
IFCATIONS \
N\
N\

DOWNSPOUT DRAINAGE SYSTEM -

BASING - MIN 10 AVNAY
FROM STRUCTURES AND 5' AWAY
FROM SLAB ON GRADE OR PAVEMENT -
SEE SOILS REPORT. TYPICAL

\ =10

DOWNSPOUT DRAINAGE SYSTEM -
SEE SOILS REPORT

FROM 5TRUCTURE'5 AND 5' AWAY
FROM SLAB ON GRADE OR PAVEMENT -
SEE S0ILS REPORT. TYPICAL



B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot


STONE WORK

REAL STONE YENEER OVER 2 COAT
STUCCO SYSTEM OVER 2 LAYERS OF
TYPE "D" PAPER

STUCCO
3 COAT STUCCO SYSTEM OVER 2
LAYERS TYPE "D" PAPER, USE SELF-
FURRING NAILS

COLOR - BEIGE

ROOFE
METAL STANDING SEAM INSTALLED TO
MNFR SPECS.

ATTACHMENT E


B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Arrow

B. Albini, CSG
Arrow

B. Albini, CSG
Arrow

B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Image

B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Text Box
ATTACHMENT E

B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Image


5569 MORNINGSIDE DRIVE
Ch. 17.16 - SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-40-H) DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

Front Interior Side Exterior Side Rear Accessory Principal Accessory
Parcel Setback Setback Setback Setback Dwelling Units Building Dwelling Units
Area Height Height
R-40-H R-40-H R-40-H R-40-H R-40-H
40,000 square feet 20-foot minimum 1,200 square feet
minimum area 40 feet 40-foot aggregate Not Applicable 20-foot minimum maximum 35 feet (Max.) 25-foot maximum
140-foot minimum Clayton Clayton Clayton Clayton Clayton Clayton Clayton
lot width Municipal Municipal Municipal Municipal Municipal Municipal Municipal
Code Code Code Code Code Code Code
140-foot minimum Section Section Section Section Section Section Section
lot depth 17.16.080 17.16.090 17.16.100 17.16.110, 17.47.060 17.16.070 17.47.050(B)(4)
17.16.120
Clayton
Municipal
Code
Sections
17.16.040,
17.16.050,
17.16.060
APN:118-110-011 168 feet 20 feet (Right) Not Applicable 119 feet 611 square feet 28 feet 16 feet
20 feet (Left)
Attachment C Attachment D, Attachment D, Attachment D, Attachment D, Attachment D, Attachment D,
Sheet 1 Sheet 1 Sheet 1 Sheet 2 Sheet 8 Sheet 8
Complies Complies Complies Complies Complies Complies Complies Complies

ATTACHMENT F


B. Albini, CSG
Text Box
ATTACHMENT F


ATTACHMENT G


B. Albini, CSG
Snapshot

B. Albini, CSG
Polygon

B. Albini, CSG
Text Box
ATTACHMENT G

B. Albini, CSG
Text Box
5569 MORNINGSIDE DRIVE

B. Albini, CSG
Rectangle


4 High Fence & 3' Wide Gate (T\/P)

Solid Privacy Fence on Property Line; 7
Hialn w/Top 12" Lattice (+yp)

3x3 Floating Permeable Paver Pathway
w/Deco Gravel Between (typ)

5" PSDE. & PSSE.

NoTE
ALL PAVED AREAS ARE TO BE Planting Area
PERMEABLE PRECAST PAVERS

TOTAL PERMEABLE AREA:

Horse shoe Pit (typ)

\

12,959 sqft -

Fountain
16X D.G. Patio

&

Checkers
Board

Pool Equip. Screen; 4 ngh —

5x8 Pool Equipment —

Future Water Storage Runoff Tank

Landing

G’Q
Pool Deck;
Permeable Precast

Pavers

&@Q |

Oversized
Landing o

Q_
R0

Planting Area

@0&
D

::Q Paved Area

20x32
Pool w/Automatic Cover

400"

il
|
\

\

Pondiess Boulder

Extra I_arac

12X70

Permeable Floating Bocce Court

Pavers (typ)
Planting Area

+8" Sheer
Descent Wall

Path to Front

Planting Area

\
\
\
\

\
) \
3 Path “\/P) \\

4 Paths Along
Bocce

Planting Area

x% ngh

Open Hog Wire
/ Fence;

\ 25" Drainage And
\\ / Riparian Habitat
Easement

Dry stack Wall (

Tortoise Riparian
Habitat Area

| 'Stacked" Masonry
Seat Wall

Planting Area ~ 3 Wide Gate

RESIDENCE
Landing 2 steps

Planting Area

Front Entry Landing 8-0"
w/2 Steps \T\i
Adu —eotr /

/ADU Entry Landing
2 steps
R 30-1"

l, |

I_ar:jc

Floating Pavers

Screening Plahhng On Both Sides of Fence

Dr‘lveway,
Permeable
Precast
Pavers

Permeable

Gravel or Artifical
Turf Between
Large Paving Areas

Garage

[

Planting Area

Drainage Basins - Min 10" Away

From structures And 5* Away

From Slab On Grode Or Pavement - See
Soils Report. (T\/p)

* Proposed drainage per Rober Waol
engineer plans dated 3/28/25

Planting Area

Drivcwa\/, Permeadble Precast Pavers
<———Double Automatic

16-9"

Driveway Gates

Planting Area

Future Water Storage Ruhoff Tank




PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETING OF JULY 22, 2025

AGENDA ITEM 8.A.



AGENDA ITEM 8.A.

This Is a public hearing on a request by Thomas
Ducharme, of Maison du Charme, on behalf of
property owners David and Melissa Calhoun, for
approval of a Site Plan Review Permit (SPR-01-2025)
to allow the construction of a custom, detached
single-family residence and three-car garage, with an
attached accessory dwelling unit (ADU) on a legal
vacant parcel.




-~ ’@,&*\1 . i
PROJECT SITE
5569 Morningside Drive
APN: 118-110-011

Te -




LEGEND

BESIDENTIAL \BTS/GRUSS ACRE

PRy, ESTATE

SMCLE FREBLT LOW DEHUTY
SIMGLE Py WEDRUW DERSITY
EIMCLE Fliw Ea{H DEMSITT
MULTOFAEL T LOW [EHEITY

ML oy WD DERETY
vy Pofidan v Feca DEsriaTy

IPEETITLATICRGA, ([ RITY

COMMERCIA

B ODHELH
WREER (ORFaDOR
ConmvEnpErE COMMAESTIL

COMMUMITY FADILITES
CuTyksy CERSER
UL LS = P
TERUEDAATE SOl
ELEmaEnRsiy Sl

PEFABEL G800,

QPEN SPACE
PERaB] OFEM SPACT

P FlRk fOPEN TRRLES
PN SPACE BRD RECEEATRE

BRI TURE

(ppERY

{0 DEOEE BEE BENEEE

—r————— T

BLAIMD ARIE S
— i — {7 LTS
— PHERL OF PRUEMCE
—— RN LT (UINE
— — — LR RIS,

[l ]
o m s
5 m
[N LN ]
iT6 T B}
(AN - E]
L]

76 T 30}

PiranRf OFEM SRALD JOOUF COURTER

a'ﬁtf

St

/’_,..-f"

GOMNZ

PROJECT SITE
5569 Morningside Drive
APN: 118-110-011

~—i

an




APN: 118-110-011

Subdivision MS 400-90-1, June 1990.

Recorded Parcel Area: 40,467 sq ft

Net Parcel Area: 36,527 sq ft
» Maximum Building Footprint (35%): 12,784 sq ft
* Proposed Building Footprint: 5,170 sq ft

\ PARCEL A
\ APN: 118-110-009
315.61
N5 FFS(NCE H

X

35.79 N29720'33°E  117.06"

\ 15" WIDE P.SDE. & P.SSE.
APPURTENANT TQ

316.24
x56.22 * \

X315.88

NBO16'52"W  66.00

*315.93

*315.94 “

P LS A" AND B X

X315.53 \

5180 O.R. 517 EXISTING CENTER LINE
10" WIDE SAMNITARY SEWER EASEMENT

x315.77

~ a9 E
L PARCEL B 6asL *315.98 T
0 z /J/ > APN: 118-110-010 316,48 T xamses =
I\\ " 318 316.00 &
J 100' WIDE BUILDING 316.03 N B E
';U - | SETBACK LINE <4
|
zZs :
- z L X316.29 ;é
%316,37 a =
< O S ELEU A py S £
g l X 316,39 £ b 3
m v PARCEL ONE - E]
() L PARCEL C S g
) APN: 118—-110-011—4 =1
50" WIDE RIGHT OFLWAY & UTILITY EASEMENT -N o =
BK 4116 O.R. 191 4z =
@
O *316.62 0 QAK e n: -
] . X37.41 z
30.0" RIGHT OF WAY UTILITY EASEMENT ®316.76 - N
m K 3773 OR. 217 & %318.57 qm r
BK 4761 O.R. 160 & <
- - ~ 8]
\ 42 50 0O 2
u @
j\ X37.59 L =
1) a| ( u3 g
)
\ J) '?" Xn7.74 Hanr.os ( | QE O
\ : ' e e ¥ NS ©a
= =
% e u} l I&' q < Z -l g}
\ {r‘\x——\/_\/ 5 g 2 ﬂ"“’ ;:E 3%
c =
\ )1 e - I n 4 <=0 3)
~N3 ’(f‘\ i e K &) 0AK i l' Q O j
F\m R x
o -~ s X317.55 *317.58 X317.26 > ess I |$ g g
| 317.00 N29°43'08"E  198.33' J j
I| '_ujl?js. n T — * 317.16 FENCE 317.44 * 3\7;\3){7%; " L 31717 e A %
2 H ke — P NP S =
iz"% AspHALTY. T T EEAT
—OmDRl\(EWA\"l 3 — —_—_— e — — = T — — — _____________| - - = T —
ove | mr7s) - U~ Tl WIDE STORM DRAIN EASEMENT ] 9
;—. — 38 FfNCE saoe . swanz /—v-\f P }GR \) 183 1818 317.92 317.76 31758 | LT n7.72 %/_[
SI5430B W 415.59' | |
(( w w
\k APN: 118-110-004 ) i r‘]
,,
Z e ~ I
)) S v J
;\/\_\\&'\ o
k// I -
LEGEND o
7] p )
Qs JOINT POLE ‘ g ’ <
A
CATCH BASIN
SSMH
FOUND WO |, FOUND MOn b°3 FIRE HYDRANT
Eg%mg;?’ RIM 319.20 *Ls 2471 (szs) E HYD) 0 16 32 48
e A C e s SRIEY CONTROL PORT S ™ = s —
. 36 527'57'42w —ss
S26°4127°W  422.3 [l —@p SANITARY SEWER LINE AND MAINHOLE ( IN FEET )
;\“ EXISTING GRADE 1 inch = 16
EL CAMINO
DRI VE

A0’ WIDE PUBLIC R/W




Project — 5569 Morningside Drive
Total Floor Area: 5,963 sq ft

Residential Floor Area: 4,447

Garage Floor Area: 905 sq ft

ADU: 611 sq ft

SEMH
RIM
21460
INY 20260

ImperVious Area: 6,062 sq ft ’ 5180 0.R 517 EXISTING CENTER LINE I~
~ox 10" IDE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT I

\ % LY
\x ¥ j
T - —~ 3
% | 2
) o R /
100" WIDE BUILDING * N \g g
SETBACK LINE \ | 5
\ . H
% E EH
P I 1
% — oz N
b Pl [ -
\ % e \\ i B E
\ % ~ @
\ FARCEL ONE { L z
\ N 1"-9’\}\ i
\ W\ PARCEL G \ 4
\ - APN: 113-110-011-4 | o L
| 50' IDE RIGHT OF ¥ & UTILITY EASEMENT | o
1~BK 4116 0.R. 191 * FENC! ‘ 5 \
\ Ao 3
\ * . ) h B B sy )
"‘ 30.0' RIGHT OF WAY UTILITY EASEMENT - ' & F)QF_‘ I? ? ﬂ {
L {BK3TT30R 2178 X ' . \_\T &j 2 U; {
T Jek 4161 OR 160 ' ™ eoe ai| > 8 527
13 188'-0 ;! | E %E A
\4 5 88 Nmo
(Y 3T Q
\: | =
|5 2es
\ 3 S
\ i mX
\! t 2%
\ ) : c© .
\ : | e
~ \ 3 e
—~— . | o
7\/AW'/-V'-\/1‘/“\,V\FW\/W ‘ | g 9
,,,,,,, | i

SITE PLAN WITH SURVEY

ez




com Bl
N
T

Project — 5569 Morningside Drive
Total Floor Area: 5,963 sq ft

Residential Floor Area: 4,447

Garage Floor Area: 905 sq ft

ADU: 611 sq ft

ke aga
wem e oo @
= D

Impervious Area: 6,062 sq ft

SECOND FLOOR PLAN MAIN FLOOR PLAN




F.F.ELE\
BASE FL

ELEVATI

=
=

e

g’ I t
==

I
===
SE=i=
=

=]

i

T HTH
B

RS e
St
e
i E° i
St
i e

=
drnh

I+ 8T

FRONT ELEVATION

09—

BACK ELEVATION




RIGHT (EAST) ELEVATION

14 = o

Rt B[Rt

w“ | *ﬂl_.\f

RIGHT (WEST) ELEVATION




STUCCO

3 COAT STUCCO SYSTEM OVER 2
LATERS TYPE "D" PAFER, USE SELF-
FURRING NAILS

COLOR - BEIGE

STONE WORK

REAL STONE YENEER OVER 2 COAT
STUCLCO SYSTEM OVER 2 LATYERS OF
TYPE "D" PAPER

ROOE
METAL STANDING SEAM INSTALLED TO
MNFR SPECS.




2
o,

L

_____ \
\n

iy q?f b

—~

| 5569 MORNINGSIDE DRIVE

R-40-H

Development Standards

Proposed Project

Project
Compliant?

" |Min. Parcel Area 40,000 sq ft 40,467 sq ft Yes
Net Parcel Area 36,527 sq ft Yes
Building Footprint Max.  35% | 5,170 sq ft 14% Yes
Building Floor Area Max. 25% | 6,162 sq ft 17% Yes
Building Height Max. 35 ft 28 ft Yes
Front Setback 40 ft South 188’ Yes
Side Setback East 200 Yes

20 ft Interior West 88’ Yes
40 ft Aggregate Aggregate 108’ Yes
Rear Setback 20 ft North 19 Yes




~

: ¥

{ 1
4

GS. USDA The National Mao: Orthoimaaery Semember 12.2024

Flood Map No.:

Project Site Information

06013C0304G

Base Flood Elevation (BFE)

321.1 FT (BFE)

Special Flood Hazard Areas

Zone AE
Regulatory Floodway
1% Chance Flood Hazard

MAP PANELS

OTHER AREAS

Appronemate caton based on user wput
' BAG 008 AT 1PTELETT BN ButNOETe
propeny ecaton
[} selected Mocdiinp Boundery
Degtal Data matatie
oo Ougitas Data Avadabie
urmapped
E Area of Mremal O0d Mazard 23
) tfective LOMRS
Area of Undetermaned Food raTand S O
[ ] Otharvse otacted anna

[C Coustal Sarmer Susoess System Ana

OTHER AREAS OF
RO0D HAZARD

Wihout Base Flood Elewstion (8FE)
B 4

With BFE o Degen
Regutatony Foodway Dee ar A0 w v a8

0 7% Annual Chance Plood Hazard Aress
Of 1% annom chance H00d with svarage
Bepts was (A cone 1001 Or weth Oraena ge
aress of less thas one square muke -«
Feture Congitions 1% Anncal

NN e rioce Hazed 7 1

.,l Ares with Roduced Flood Rsa due 1o

Leves See Notes oo 0

"7 ) Aewn wit Flood fisk due 19 Levee fuw &

e 4y Base Floog Elevation Line (BFE)

— LIt of Study
————— Jumdiction Boundary
L Comsta Wansect Basesne
OTHER [~ ——— profie Basctne
FEATURES Mvog mhe frature
GENERAL [ === == Channel Cutvert or Stoem Sewer
STRUCTURES [ 1110001 Loven Dike, or Moodwal




Staff recommends that the Planning Commission
open the public hearing, accept written and
spoken testimony, close the public hearing, and
adopt Resolution No. 03-2025 conditionally
approving Site Plan Review Permit application
SPR-01-2025 for a custom, detached single-family
residence with an attached accessory dwelling
unit (ADU).



+ High Feriee L ¥ Wiide fate (Typd

Sohd Privcy Fence on Property Live, 7 ——————]

High wiTop 7 Lotliee lhyp)

Flanthg frea

& Shep

iy

33 Floating Permedbie Faver Fathway
wilizes frovel Between lyo)

Crainege Basna - Min O Avoy
From Struchures fnd © Away
From Slae On Srade Or Pavement - See

o Report, (Typ)

Flantng Area

NoTE
ALL PAVELR AREAS ARE TO BE
FPERMEABLE PRECASY PAVERS

TOTAL FERMEABLE AREA

2959 sqFt

Fihus Vlater Shorage Frnchd Tark

& PLDE L PSLE

Poci Eqap Soreen & High —

wurt Pocl Equpment =—, |

FESPENCE

Lordng 2 Sheps

|~ Ao Entry Landry

# Proposed dranage per Rober Wool
engreer plons dded 328025

- Double Automahs
Drweway Gates

Front Entry Landng
L MAP,

Gorage

Flanting Araa .
) #HM Shas Fit Thypl
.
1

Al
Fondiess Bouider
Fenth

et D5 Pt

33 Flowting
Perrreckie Paver
Fathe (e

L
Podl w/hutornahe Cover

ot +o Frot Open Hog Wire
fee & High

T Puth ()
A

Tt Ripori
Hatitat Aroa

| — ‘stacked Mosormy
Seal wick

Doy, Permeoble Precost Pavers

Sereenng Flanting On Both Sdes of Fence

Eremel o Al
Turf Between
'_W;F Paw\'\d_ Areas

Fuhers irter Storage RunobF Terk

Dy Stack Wl |



	PC 072225 Agenda Packet Final.pdf
	Clayton PC Agenda 7 22 25.pdf
	052725_Agenda - Minutes.pdf
	070825_Agenda - Minutes.pdf
	SPR-01-2025_PC_0722_Staff_Report_FINAL.pdf
	SPR-01-2025_PC_0722_Attachment_A_Reso_FINAL (1).pdf
	SPR-01-2025_PC_072225_Attachments_B-G.pdf
	ATTCH_B_Vicinity_Map
	ATTCH_C_TOPO_SURVEY
	ATTCH_E_EXTERIOR_COLORS_MAT
	ATTCH_F_DEV_STDS
	ATTCH_G_CLAYTON_ZONE_MAP


	SPR-01-2025_PP_PRES_PC_MTG_07222025_FINAL.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13: RECOMMENDATION
	Slide 14




